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Dear Mr Mills

Holy Trinity, Pleshey
Use of space for burials

Thank you for your letter dated 23 May which | received yesterday.
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Condition (i) — thank you for confirming that the PCC will write to the chair of the Parish Council.

Condition (ii) — thank you for confirming that a topographical survey has been undertaken. The condition
has therefore been discharged. If any discoveries are when the new graves are dug please add the

details to the document as a record for the church.

Yours sincerely

N HARGREAVES,SMITH



